STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE . ‘
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
May 1, 1984

Mr. Mike J. Turnbaugh
Northwest Pipeline Corp.
P.O. Box 90

Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Application for Hardship Classification
San Juan 29-5 Unit #88 G-34-29N-5W
San Juan 29-5 Unit #89 K-34-29N-5W
San Juan 29-5 Unit #9390 B-34-29N-5W

Dear Mike:

The referenced applications are returned unapproved for the
following reasons:

#88

1) The production history you supplied indicated that the -
well has logged off only twice in five years. After swabbing
in the first time, the well returned to production at a
higher rate. After swabbing in the second time, the well
returned to production at a lower rate but showed increasing
monthly production. This indicates that a short shut-in

period may not cause permanent loss. Also, why was the well
shut-in?

2) There is no explanation of why small bore tubing has not been
installed.

3) There are no cost figures which indicate that without relief
this well will be prematurely abandoned.

4) There is no documentation of water production.
5) Plat does not show offset ownership.

6) There is no signed certification.
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#89 , -

2) There is no explanation of why small bore tubing has not been-
installed. . ' ) .

3) There are no cost figures which indicate that without relief
this well will be prematurely abandoned.

4) There is no documentation of water production.

5) Plat does not show offset ownership.

6) There is no signed certification.

#90

1) This well has been loggeé off only once in five years for an
unusually long period of time. Why was it shut-in for this
length of time? Would a shorter shut-in period of a month
or several weeks cause the well to log off?

2) There is no explanation of why small bore tubing has not been
installed.

3) There are no cost figures which indicate that without relief
this well will be prematurely abandoned. :

4) There is no documentation of water production.

5) Plat does not show offset ownership.

6) There is no signed certification.

I1f you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

g

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/d4dj

XC:

Joe Ramey
Well File,—



